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Ex. O Ex.NN
~ (NN-YY)

OME Mo. 15450052

2006

For calendar yaar 2006, or tax year beglnning

, and ending

G Chock zll that apply: [ initial return | ] Final return [] Amended retum [] Address change [ ] Name change
Use the IRS {Mama of foundation A Employer ldentification number
label.  JFJARLI FOUNDATION 6466
Othetwise, Mumber and street {or P.O. box numbear if mail is not daliversd to street addrass) Room/suite B Telephone number (see page 11 of the instructions)
ortyme.  [670 MASON 54117792233
See Specific | ©ity ortown, state, and ZIF codée G If axsmption application is pending, chack here I E]
Instructions. |MEDFORD OR 97501 D 1. Forgign organizations, check hare . . ., D

H Check type of organization: . [x] Section 501 (c}(3) exempt private foundation
|:l Sectlon 4247(2)(1) nonexempt charitable frust [] Other taxabie private foundation

2. Foreign organizations mesting the 85% tast,
check here and attach computation . . . -

w ]

1 Falr market value of all assets at end
of year {from Part 1], col. {¢),

line 16) » 5% 217,62

[X] Cash [_] Accrual

J Accounting method:

[ other (specify)
Gl (Part I, column (d) must be on cash basis.)

E f private fuundation status was terminated
undar section 507(b)(1)(A), checlchare . . . & |:|
F If the foundatlen is in a 80-rmonth termination
under section S07(6)(1)B), check hara . . . ®[ ]

Analysls of Revenue and Expensas (The total of
amounts i columna (h), (c), and (d) may not necessanly equal
the amounts in column (a) (see page 11 of the instructions).}

(a) Reverueand
axpenses per

income
bagks

Contributions, gifts, grants, etc., received (attach schedule)

Cheok W] ifthe foundation & not required to attach Sch. B
Interest on savings and temporary cash investments
Dividends and interest from securities
5 a Grossrentz . e e
b Net rental Income or [Inssl 0
6 a Net gain or (loss) from sale of assats not on Tine 10
b Gross sales prica for all assets on line Ba 0
7  Capital gain net incoma (from Part 1V, line 2)
8 Net short-term capital gain
9  Income medifications .
10 a Gross sales less retumns and allowanoes
b Less: Cost of goods sald .

ol N =

Revenue

(b} Netinvastment

23,233

{d) Disbursements
for charitable
pUrposes
cash basis only)

{c) Adjusted net
income

=y

A

a Excess of revenue over expenses and disbursements
b Nat investrnent Income {if nagative, enter -0-) .
¢ Adjusted net income {if negative, entar -0-) .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, see the ingtructions.

(HTA)

¢ Gross profit or {loss) (attach schedule) . ofF : o

11  Other income {attach schedule) 0 0 D i

12 Total. Add lines 1 through 11 23,233 23,233 0

13 Compensation of officers, directors, frustess, etc. 0
w14 Other employee salades and wages
g 15 Pension plans, employee benaflis .

16 a Legal fess (attach schedule) . 0 0 0 Y
% h Aceounting fees (attach schedule) 0 0 Q 0
'] ¢ Other professional fees (attach schedule) - 0 0 0 0
‘E 17  Interest .
- 18 Taxes (attach schedule) (see page 14 of the lnstructmns) 0] 0 0 0
‘5|19 Depreciation (attach schedule) and depletion 0 0 0
E|z0 Qeeupancy R
E 21 Travel, canferences, and maetlngs
'% 22 Printing and publications
mj 93 Other expenses {atiach schadule) - 3,340 0 0 3,340
|24 Total operating and administrative axpanses. ‘

Add lines 13 through 23 . 3,340 0 a 3,340

E 25 Gontributions, gifts, grants paid

26  Total expenses and dishursements. Add Ilnes 24 and 25

27 Subtract line 26 from line 12: ;

Form 990-PF (z008).
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Form 990-PF (2006) FJARLI FOUNDATION 6466 Page 2
Aftached schedulas and amaunts In the description cofiumn Beginning of year End of year

m Balance Sheets

should be for end-of-year amounts only, {See instructions. )

(a} Book. Vale

{b) Book Value

(&) Falr Markat Value

Assais

1
2
3

8
]
10

Cash—non-interest-hearing . .
Savings and temporary cash mvestrnents

Accounts receivable ™ ... 0

Less: allowance for doubtful aceounts ™ | 0

Pledges receivable ™ L eemeeees 0

Less: allowance for doubtful aceounts ™ 0

Grants receivable

Raceivables due from ofﬂcars d|rer.:tors trusteas and

other disqualifiad persons (attach schedule) {see page

16 of the instructions} . e e e

Other notes and loans recaivabla (attach schedule) .- 0

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts ™ | 0

Inventaries for sale or use . .

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .
a Investments—LU.5, and state government cbligations (attach schedule) .

b Investrnents—corporate stock (attach schedula)
& Investments—corporate bonds {attach schedule) . .
- 0

55,533

217 626

150,000

11  Investments—and, buildings, and equipment: basis ™ __ 0
Less: accumulated depreciation (atlach schedule) ™ . 0
12  Investments—mortgage loans
13 Investmenis—other (attach schedule)
14 Land, buildings, and aquipment: basis
Less: accumulated depreciation (altach schedule) ™
15 Other assets (describe ™ L.
16 Total as=ats (to be completed by all filars—see page 17 of
the instructions. Also, see page 1, item 1} - 205633 217 626
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable .
#| 19 Deferred revenue . .
Ei 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees and mher disquallf ed persuns 0
R| 21 Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) . . . 0
| 22 Otherliabilities (deseribe ™ . ) 0
23 Totat liabilities {add lines 17 through 22} .o 0
Foundatlons that follow SFAS 117, check here ™
and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.
g 24 Unrestricted 205 533
_:g 25 Temporarily restricted
m| 26 Permanently restricted . . .o
b= Foundations that do not fo'lluw SFAS 117 check here L |:|
é and complete lines 27 through 31,
5 27  Capltal stock, trust princlpal, or current funds
28  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bldg., and equipment fund
§ 29 Retainsd eamings, accumulated income, endowment, of other funds
30 Total net assets or fund balances (see page 18 of the
= insfructions) . - 205,533
ﬂ 31 Total llahilitias and net assetslfund balances (see page
18 of the instructions) . 205,533

Analysis of Changes in Nat Assets ar Fund Balances

1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year—Part (I, column (a), line 30 (must agree with

and-of-year figure reported on prior years return) . 1 205,533
2 Enter amount from Fart |, ling 27a . - 2 12,093
3 Other increases not included in line 2 (1temlze) B L 3
4 Add lines 1, 2, and 3 . e e e e e e . 4 217,626
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (ltemlze) P 5 .
& Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5}—Part i, column (b}, line 30 6 217 626

korm 990-PF 2008y
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Ex. OO

From: Walt Thompson
Date: Jun 20, 2007
Subject: Re: 3abn

To:

Thanks ***** for your reply. Please permit me to respond to each of the issues.

False allegations. Danny is accused of dumping Linda for a younger woman. This is totally false. Danny's wife
and partner in ministry was stolen from him. There is abundant evidence and credible witnesses to confirm the
truth of this statement. There are accusations that 3abn has mismanaged its finances and used them for
personal gain. This too is completely false. We have an excellent financial officer, and have one of the most
noteworthy auditing firms of the state auditing our records annually. If you have received your information from the
postings on the Internet, nearly everything there is false, twisted, edited to say other than intended, or one sided
and unproven allegations. | could itemize many of these, but suspect this is sufficient to demonstrate my point.

Yes, | mean the General Conference. Elder Paulsen told me that the leadership of the GC had decided to take a
"neutral” position regarding 3abn until we have resolved the our problems. When | asked for a hearing by our
board by GC leadership, | was told that if the GC heard us, they would also have to hear the opposition. While |
have no trouble with this, he said that the church has no mechanism for accomplishing such a thing. We would
have to find another way to do it. That was after ASI had already tried, but had failed because Linda and her
spokesmen were unwilling to abide by the procedures established by the ASI people trying to give a fair hearing.

Yes, the Internet and the words of the General Conference reaches to the far reaches of the church aroung the
world. Just yesterday | received word from the Netherlands as another example confirming my statement. An ASI
engagement overseas was canceled before that. we hear similar problems from many places.

3ABN does not have anything to hide. The problem is, everything we have said either privately by e mail or publicly
in an attempt to explain our position has been posted on the world wide web, often with editing to alter the intent,
denials of our facts, etc., with the result of projecting a very distorted picture of the facts. When in fact ASI tried to
do their work, they too were unable to do so for the same reasons.

This law suit has not been forever sealed as you suggest. It was filed to prove our case that we have nothing to
hide, but that proof can never be determined if the process is not permitted to do its work. Wnen the work has
been done, and all have had opportunity to be heard by a non biased court, you can be sure the world will know
all they want to know. (Note: | am not sure whether the testimonies in court will be open to the public or not.)

| hope this is helpful to you in trying to decide regarding your continues support of the ministry. | hope further
that the quite obvious continuing blessings of God on this mininstry will also be reassuring to you.

Sincerely in Jesus precious name,

Walter Thompson MD
Chairman, 3abn board

6/23/2008 8:59 AM
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Ex. PP

[Exhibit PP for the motion to compel filed in the Southern
District of Illinoisisidentical to Exhibit O filed in the motion to
compel in the Western District of Michigan, which isfound in
Exhibit Jin thisfiling.

To conserve resources it is not duplicated here.]


Bob Pickle
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Ex. QQ

is excused.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Next?
MR. MILLER: We have Mr. Alan Lovejoy we'd
like td call to the witness stand.
(The Witness was sworn
by the ALJ.)
ALAN LOVEJOY
called as a witness Herein,.at the instance of the
Applicant, having been first duly sworn on his oath,
was exémined and testified as follows:
| ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Mr. Lovejoy, please
have a  seat. |
MR. MILLER: Welcome to the courtroom and
we're happy you are here with us.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MILLER:
Q. Mr. Lovejoy, can you_pleaée state your £full

name and address for the record?

A. My name is Brian Alan Lovejoy. My address 1is
I 1 1inois.
Q. Can you give us your educational background,

Mr. Lovejoy?

A. I received a Bachelor of Science Degree in

005469
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Accounting from Southern Illinois Uni&ersity in
December of 1983. I received my CPA certificate in
February of 1985.

Q. And what have you done since that time?

What jobs have you held?

A. I started with the accouﬁting firm of Gtay,
Hunter & Stenn in.1984. I've been with them ever
since. On January 1 of 1999 I was promoted to
partner.

Q. And what kinds of activities or work
experience have. you done With your firm?

A. I've worked on many different types of
audits. I've wbrked on se&eral nonprofit audits dating'
back to the midnineteen eightiés.

Q. 'And have you had aﬁy seminars or continuing
education regarding.not—for—profit instituﬁions?

A. Yes. In May of this year I had a 12 hgur
course on nonprofit‘audits. I also had another one thej

prior fall, and I had another one the prior June I
believe. |

Q. And are you'familiar with the operating
requirements for not-for-profit status under both
federal and Illinocis laws and guidelines?

A. Yes.

008479
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Q.. And do ydu audit not-for-profit institutions
on a regular basis?

A, I do.

Q. Here in the State of Illinois?

A. Yes.

Q. And have you audited the Three Angels
organization that we are dealing with.in this
proceeding?

A. I have audited them for the past five years

or soO.

MR. MILLER: I'd like to proffer Mr. Lovejoy
both as a fact witness who has firsthand-knowledge of
Three ABN's operations and as a professional expert
witness who can givg professionai opinions regarding

not-for-profit issues as a certified public accountant

in the State of Illinois.

MS. RHOADES: And we would object with respect
to the expert witness or opinién witness standard. I
believe the. Department of Revenue rules specifically
require that they follow Supreme Court Rules with
respect to disclosure.v They cannot p;oduce that those
were disclosed.

As a matter of fact, during the course of his

deposition he was asked that question, or if he was

600471
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asked if he was to p?esent any opinion or expert
testimony and he was advised he was not.

MR. MILLER: I think the questions he were
asked were a fair bit narrower than that, Your Honor.
But the only opinions I will be asking him are‘opinions
about the opérations'of Three ABN underneath and
relating to the'sfandards for not-for-profit
organizations in Illinois.

So I'm not -- I'm not asking him to be én
expert witness who 1is unfamiliar with the facts of this
case and he's coming as an outside expert with the
rules thatAallow him to make opinions based purely on
the examination of the records éfter the fact.

MS. RHOADES: With respect to his disclosure,
here's what we've been disclosed. He will testify
concefning the financial affairs of the organization
and as to the sUbstanﬁial bﬁrden on Applicant's
religious activities in the event the tax exemption is
denied.

He will further testify that the corporation
has issued no capital stock, nor shareholders, that
funds are derived from charity and held in trust for
purposes expressed in the organization's corporate

charter, that charity is disbursed for such purpose,

006472
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and that there is no personal inurement. They did not

disclose him for these purposes.

Also, we specifically asked in interrogatory
to them, to disclose any and all expert opinion
witnesses and the answer tha; we got provided to us is,
we don't have any at this time, énd wg‘have never had

that supplemented to us.

MR. MILLER: All I'm asking, Your Honor, is

‘that in doing the audit relating to these issues of

persoﬁal inurement and other issues/ in producing the
audit opinion he provides his expert opinion regarding
whether Three ABN is meeting these standards or not,
and I want him to be able.to present those to the
court.

They in fact are contained at least in part
in the .audited statement that you have in front of you,
and will relate to the issues that were in fact

disclosed in the witness statement.

MS.-RHOADESE I would refer "Your Honor to 86
Illinois Administrative Code Section 200.125, which
governs discovery, and in particular that rule's
subpart G says: An expert or opinion witness when
requested by interrogatory served, all parties are

under the duty to disclose the identity of opinion

¢55473
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witness as that term is defined by Supreme Court Rules,
and further disclose the subject matter of any intended
testimoﬁy of such witness.

MR. MILLER: Well, I think we have --

MS. RHOADES: The Department's own rules.

MR. MILLER: I mean, the subject matter was
discussed, and I;m happy to limit his opinions to
those -- to those issués..

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I don't think he --
what I'm hearing from counsel for the Applicant is that
he's not tendering him as a guote, expert witness. All
he's doing is tendering him oﬁ his opinion that is
included in this exhibit as to whether the Appliéént
adheres to what are, and this is soﬁething -- let's go

off the record for a second.

(Discussion off the record.)
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Going back on the
record. Regarding the testimohy of.this witness, it's
going to be :egarding the financial statements that he
did audit and the opinion expressed in there, and in
that regard, I'm going to go ahead and allow the

testimony.

However, I agree with counsel for the

Intervenor that he has not been tendered as a quote,

000474
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expert witness, and should not be answering gquestions

in that regard.
| MR. MILLER: Someone to talk about the
professional opinions he's rendered in this -- for this
entity. |
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: That's correct.

MR. MILLER: Mr. Lovejoy, are you familiar --

did you audit the 6rganization Three Angels

Broadcasting in the year 20007

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

Q. And did you do the same for the year 20017
A. Yes.
Q. And what -- what do you do? What did you do

in auditing the Three Angels?
What process do you go through?

A. We go through a process of, first, we plan
the audit and then we go in and we do a field work,
which ¢§nsists generally of examining various documents
to support their assets and liabilities on their
balance sheet, as well as their revenues and expenses
on their income statement .

Q. Do you go and look at any of the physical
assets themselves?

A, Yes.

- 008470
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Q. And did you do so in the case of Three
Angels?

A. Yes.

Q. What kind of assets did you review?

A. We look at their fixed assets, as far as
their buildings and structures. We confirm other
assets, such as’investments, cash held in bank. We
look at annuity documents, trust documents on hand.

Q. And undertaking this activity do you -- do

you look out for items in their operations that may be
inconsistent with théir'tax exempt not-for-profit
status?

A Yes.

Q. And in 2000 did you find any such items in
your examination? |

A. No, I did not.

Q. In reviewing the financial figures in
documents, did you come to an undersfanding or an
opinion regarding -- have you come to an undefstanding
or opinion regarding whether or not Three Angels made a
profit from its sales activities during the year 20007

A. They did not.

Q. And the same guestion as to the year 2001.

In reviewing these documents and doing your audit did

000476
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you arrive at an opinion about_whether‘Three Angels
made a profit in the year 2001 from its sales
activities?

A. No, they did not.

Q. And what were those -- what are yoﬁr opinions
| based on?

A. I actually did an analysis.of theirxr révenues

received from sales of items, and I also offset
directly related expenses against those items, and the
bottom line was that they had a 1oss‘invboth years.

MS. RHOAbES: I'm going to object to the
testimony of this witness. Hé's not referring to the
audit. My undefstanding ié that he was to confine his
to ﬁhe opinions of what were contained in the audit.
He has goﬁe far beyond the auditing analysis and is
testifying as an expert.witness. That's what his
testimony just was.

MR. MILLER: I just asked him if his opinion
was based on what was done in the audit and the
financials and I believe that he indicated that it was,
and that based on that he had arrived at these

conclusions. It's opinion testimony.
MS. RHOADES: -Can we have the -- can we have

the court reporter read that back, because I believe it

00047/
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waé allocating'expehses.
(Whereupon the requested
portion of the record was read
back by the Reporter.)
MS. RHOADES: Judge, we just went through with
Mr. Ewing with réspect'to this very same issue, and
it's not any different with respect to this witness,
and to the extent they're tendering it for that-purpose
is,way beyond the audit. The audit does not specify
and break it down as to direct expenses that are
related to a specific line item.
With respect to 2001/ we did nét even, we got
thaf as a late disclosure for the purposes of this
hearing, and did not have an opportunity to inquire as

to that even, so now he's'expressing opinions that

weren't even disclosed to us.

MR. MILLER: These are fact testimony. This
is based on materials that he'é gathered during his
review of Three ABN. I mean, if all I could ask him
were things that he would, that actually were in-this
document, then I wouldvjust submit th;s document to the
court.

I'm asking him within the perimeters of this

document for guestions that have now become relevant

000473
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during this hearing, what these facts mean, and he's
testifying to that. I don't believe it's an -- it's
not an expert opinion. It's an -- 1it's based on a
factual review.

MS. RHOADES: And, again, I would refer the
Jﬁdge.to my étatement as to what was disclosed to us.
None of that was disclosed to us.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I think I'm going
to sustain the objection and let's just move on. .I
think the document' speaks for'itself as far as
different categories, and I thiﬁk common sense can
attribute cgrtain of these areas to other areas of
expenditure to areas of income.

MR. MILLER: Have you attempted to breakdown,
based on the figures in the financial statements and in
doing YOur audit, in your -- strike that.

What are wo?k papé:s?

THE WITNESS: That's the evidence of our
audit.

Q. And what do they consist of?

A. They consist of all of our documentation that
we've examined.

Q. And did you create work papers in this, in

this case?

006479
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A. Yes. |
Q. =~ In the audit of Three ABN in 2000 and 20017?
A. Yes.
Q. And did the other side ask you for those work

papers?

A. No.
Q. Based on the auditor's financials énd the

work papers, have you been able to assess whether or

‘not Three Angels made a profit during the year 20007

A. I have been able to make that .
MS. RHOADES: Objection. That's been asked and

answered.

MR. MILLER: Okay. Have 'you been able to
summarize?

MS. RHOADES: He asked if they made a profitp

MR. MILLER: Have you been ablé to summarize?

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I think that was
what you objected té before though, and I think he's
asked it in a-different manner, and I-don't -- I don't
think the answer was accepted previously, so I --

MR. MILLER: Have you been able to summarize
those findings in any convenient way?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q. We have an exhibit.

0060480
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Who created this document, Mr. Lovejoy?

A. I did.

Q. And what did you -- where did you get the

figures that are in here?

A. From the audit work papers and the audit
reports.
Q. And what do these figures show?

MS. RHOADES:'Objection, foundation. We don't
know when it was created.

MR. MILLER: He testified that he created it.

MS. RHOADES: He testified he created it, but
he didn't say when it was creétedf

MR. MILLER} Wheﬁ was 1t created?

THE WITNESS: Yesterday. |

MS. RHOADES: I'm sorry, Judge, I mean, I
object to any line of questioﬁing on this document.

They created it yesterday. It's created after the

fact. It was created in anticipation of litigation.

Nothing else but ﬁhat. It's hearsay.

MR. MILLER: Your Honor, it's a summary of
testimdny. It summarizes underlying evidence and
information that would otherwise be admissible. I
don't sense that the court wants us to drag all the

financials records from Three Angels Broadcasting over

000481
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here and dump them before the court.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I appreciate that.
MR. MILLER: Mr. Lovejoy 1s an outside
independent professional who has gone through those
records, and based on the financial, audited

financials, which the other side has received, and

| based on the work papers which the other side didn't

ask for, he has qreated this summary.

If the court would like the underlying work
papers, I imagine certainly Three Angels would allow
them to come to the court, but I believe that summaries
of underlying evidence are certainly an appropriate way
of bringing évidence before the court.

MS. RHOADES: I'm going ﬁo renew my
objection. It's done in anticipation of litigation.
It's purely self-serving. There is no basis. There is
no;foundation.'~It-was not previously disc;osed.

This witness was deposed on this very subject
and ciaiﬁed that he héd no knowledge of it, and now
today, on a day before trial, we have knowledge.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: No. This is the
day of trial.

MS. RHOADES: The day of trial.

MR. MILLER: The second day of trial. It's

000482
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just a fact. It's just fact testimony that's come in a
summarized form. He could have been asked to produce

work papers, . asked specific questioné about his work
papers. This is not opinion. This is proof of his
factual investigation.

MS . RHQADES: Well, for example, he comes up
with 20 percent. Where does he come up .with éo percent
at? From information provided by Mr . Sheiton. It's
not his own independeht work.

MRL MILLER: Certainly the depreciation is his
own independent work/ the 20 percent figure.

| MS. RHOADES: So they.didn't depréciate‘any of
their property in previous times when they filed‘ﬁax
returns?

Well, bring in the tax returns, Mr. Miller.

MR. MILLER: I'm not sure. I understand your
comment.

MS. RHOADES: Well, you got'depreciation
here. They filed depreciation with respect té on their
tax returns.

MR. MILLER: Yes.

MS. RHOADES: I mean --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I guess I don't see

that this document in fact adds anything to this

006483
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hearing, and in fact it could be very detrimental
because it's a summary without the underlying
information. And I understand that they did not
request the work papers, howéver, I think this goes
beyond what the work papers. I think there is just too
much.

MR.‘MILLER: Well, perhaps - oh, I see.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: If YOu want to do
an offer of proof or something for this, that would be
fine, but I just‘have a problem with,this particular
document.

MR. MILLER: Why don't I make an offer of
proof? |

I'd like to make an offer of proof and do so
ahd.the Iilinois law seems clear on this( that I can do
that by asking the Questions that I would ask and
then --

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Having them
objected to and then --

MR. MILLER: No, no. The objection is at the
beginning and it's on the record. If you will just
aliow me .

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: So you'd prefer to

do it that way rather than --

0004584
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MR. EOOTHBY: I think the fact it's going to
shorter and simpler, and as I understand it, I really
do appreciate what you did.

It seemed to indicate that would also give an
opportunity for the other side to place their
objections on, and in the event a couft later on should
agree with our position then everything woula be
there:

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: That's fine. I
have a problem in having it in the transcript just
because then the court has to make sure that they
separate that out. Thatfs my own personél preference

and that's why, but you're right, it can be done either

way .

Let's just go ahead and under the

understanding that I feally don't think that this is

coming in. But go ahead and ask the guestions and you
can do the cross and, but it's going in strictly as an

offer of proof.

MR. MILLER: Uh-huh.
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(At this time Offer of Proof
Number 2 was given and has
been removed from.this
transcript at the request
of the ALJ.)
MR; MILLER: I just have a final gquestion.

FURTHER DIRECT_EXAMI&ATION

BY MR. MILLER:

Q. In doing the audit in 2000 and 2001 did.
anything. come to your attentioh in the operations or
finances of. Three Angels Broadcésting that would be
inconsistenﬁ with its not-for-profit status under
Illinois law?

A. No, it did not.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Now, did you want
that ihcluded within the offer of proof or --

MR. MILLER: No, né, no.

MS. RHOADES: That was outside. I thought it
was.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I thought it was
too and that's why I want to make sure that is
separate.

MRﬁ MILLER: It's outside.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: And outside the

0UU486
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offer of proof. So the offer of proof has been

concluded,

testimony.

is that correct?

MR. MILLER: That was from Steinkamp's

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I didn't know 1if

you had anything on redirect on that.

Just for clarity for the court reporter and

anyone that reads this. transcript, the offer of proof

was concluded with Mr. Steinkamp's question and then

your question was outside that.

questions

Q.

MR. MILLER: Yes.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: All right.
MR. MILLER: I have nothing further.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: All right.
And do you have anything?
MS. RHOADES: I have just a feﬁ brief
if I may.

.CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. RHOADES:

Now, you indicated I believe, Mr. Lovejoy,

that you have done the audits for Three ABN for

approximately five years, is that correct?

A.

.Q.’

Approximately, vyes.

During those period of five years in which

000487
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you conducted audits of Three ABN, prior to yesterday
are you aware of any practices where Three ABN has
allocated such costs in such a manner that you havé
done here today?

A. No.

MS. RHOADES: I have.no further guestions. I
belieye Mr. éteinkamp does.

'EXAMIﬁATION
BY MR. STEINKAMP:

Q. I notice in the financial statement for 2001
that the accumulated assets, and I believe these are
the liquid assets not includiﬁg real estate, am I
correct on that assumptioh? |

A. I may need to look at the:document.

Q. The figure I'm referring to is the bottom.
Let me get them. |

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Is this 200172

MR. STEINKAMP: I'm télkiné about 2001.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: All right.

MR. STEINKAMP: I'm talking about statement of
financial position. This is your Page 3 dated December
31, 20017

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q. Under total assets the figure there is, as I

000483
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reéd it, $42,350,373.94.
Those -- first of all, do those assets

inclﬁde the real estate that Three ABN owns?

A. It does.

Q. All of the real estate?

A. . Yes.

Q. Okay. Does that amount of assets; which is

something like, well, it's over three times annual

revénues, does that concern you as an accumulation of
assets for a not-for-profit or 501(c) (3)°?

A. No, and I'11l explain that. If you look under
revokable trusts you'll see a.figure of 516 million,
$16,222,000.‘ And if you iook under long-term
liabilities you'll see an offset amount that says
$16,229,000. That's a direct offset of that asset and
liability. |

Those merely represent trusts to Three ABN
which‘méy be revoked at any point in time,.so there is
no asset there for them to distribute.

Q. Are those revokable trusts, those are
revokable for income tax purposes I presume, but is
the, I forget the terminology. There is something

called a crummy trust.

Are you aware of that?

006489
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A. It's not a crummy trust.
Q. No.
It's a --
A. I'm not sure. I don't recall what you want.
Q. My point is, is that they're revokable but
séldom are revokgd?
A. Tﬁese were revokable. These may be revokable

at any time and they have been and are.

questions.

redirect?

Q.

of money,

MR. STEINKAMP: All right. I have no other

THE WITNESS: Okay.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Anything else on

MR. MILLER: Yes.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MILLER:,
Mr. Lovejoy, $42 million does seem like a lot

and I think you pointed out that the $16

million is your testimony that Three ABN doesn't

actually have, isn't able to use those moneys at the

present time?

A.

Q.

That's correct.

Are there any other moneys represented here

that Three ABN, Three Angels would not be able to use

068450
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at the present,time?

A. Yes. The investment of $2.8 million, the
majority of that represents money coming from
charitable related unit trust agreements. Those are
temporarily restricted assets, and they cannot be USedl
until the donor dies.

Q. And what are -- what are the chafitable gift
annuities of seven and a half million dollars?

A. That represents money that donors have sent
in to acguire a charitable gift annuity. An agreement,
Three ABN has agreed to pay them an annuipy for the
rest of their life. That's listed down here under the
longfterm liabiiities of cﬁaritable gift annuities of
$4,008,000, and also under the short-term liabilities
they'have‘a current liability of $397,000.

So you woﬁld have to offset those liabilities
against the $7.6 million in assets to estimate whgt
could be used by Three ABN.

Q. " So in laymen's terms, this total, let's look
at these other asseﬁs figure of $27 million.

How much of that $27 million would actually
be‘available to Three ABN presently?

A. Maybe around four to five million dollars.

Q. And those would be primarily what?

00491
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A. The gift annuity, the difference between the
gift annuity assets and liability of approximately half
of the investments, ail of the deposits, none of the

revokable trusts.

Q. Now, the figure under total current assets,
where it says cash restricted to investment and

equipment, property and equipment unless accumulated

depreciation. There was a figure of $11 million there?
A. The $11.8 million represents the net book
value of the fixed assets of the organization. The

$122,000 represents donor restricted cash to be used by
Three ABN to purchase equipment. |

Q. I see.

And in current assets there is cash of $2.6
million, is that right?

A. Yes.

Q. Would these other items under here be
available for use presently or as-of the date of this
document?

A. Not as of the date of the document, buﬁ
apparently in ;he short-term it would be available.

Q. Do you'know'the approximate monthly operating
cost of Three ABN?

A. No, I don't.

000492
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1 ‘ MR. MILLER: I have no further gquestions.
2 ‘ ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Okavy.
3 Anything else?
4 MS. RHOADES: No further questions.
5 , FURTHER EXAMINATION
& | ‘ BY MR. STEINKAMP:
7 Q. How much of that $42 million caﬂ be borrowed
8 | against just to complete?
9 A. I don't know if I'm able to answer that;
10 . MR. STEINKAMP: Okay; That's fine.
11 - ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUbGE: Okay. The witness
12 is excused.A Thank you.
13 Did we want to take‘aAbreak? Do you waht me

14 | to get Mr. Thompson? How do you want to handle this?

15. MR. MILLER: Let's just keep going.
16 _ | (The Witness was sworn
17 ' by the ALJ.)

18 . DR. WALTER THOMPSON

19 | called as a witness herein, at the instance of the

20 | Applicant, having been first duly sworn on his oath,
21 | was examined and testified as follows:

22 ADMINISTRATIVE 'LAW JUDGE: For the record,

23 | before we get started with this witness, Applicant has

24 | given me a copy of Intervenor's Exhibit Number 9, which

000494
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OFFER OF PROOF NUMBER TWO

(The Witness is Mr. Alan Lovejoy.)

MR. MILLER: Now, in préparing this
document where did you get these figures from, Mr.
Lovejoy?

THE WITNESS: The sales figures were taken
from the audit report and statement of activities. The
satellite purchase figure is taken directly off of the
audit report.

The newsletter expense is taken off of the
audit report, as welllas the literature and the rental
expensé; The depreciation was-taken from my
depreciation schedule.

Q. And you would depreciate these schedules as
part of what?

A. The work papers, the audit work papers. The
depreciation only shows in total- in the audit report,
so I went to the audit work papers té select the amount
of depreciation thét was taken on produ;tion type
facilities and equipment during the year, and that's

the amount in the parenthesis to the left, the full

amount.

The airtime expense, the amount on the left

again was taken directly from the financial statement,

0655 /0y
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as well as downlink expense and broadcasting supplies.

Q. And where did you get the 20 percent figure

from?

A. It is my understanding from Danny and from

Larry Ewing that approximately 20 percent of their

. programming results in these airtime sales.

Q. So that's the oné figure thét you would have
received from outside your work papers or the audit
report, 1is that right?

AL, Correct.

Q. Okay. . Aﬁd what did it show the overall
profit or loss for the year 2000 as being?
A. It shows the overéll loss to be almost
$642?OOO.
'MR. MILLER: Okay. That's a sufficient offer
of proof for this document .
MS. RHOADES: I would like to do some cross
examination 1f I may.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Yeah.
Do you want to do‘that now or have you
finished?

MR. MILLER: No. Let me finish my offer of

proof.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Let him finish.
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MS. RHOADES: And I'll let you know.
MR. MILLER: I'll do this quickly. It's the

same - -

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Yeah. I think he
probably has both years.
MS. RHOADES: I mean, Judge, if I may, I think
it might be.easier to do the cross after --
MR. MILLER: There is another one.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I believe that it's
the next year.
MR. MILLER: I'm just'meaning the 2000/2001.
I've given you another document .
Do you récogniée thié document?
- THE WITNESS: Yes.
Q. And what is this document?
Is this the same as the doctument I juét

proffered you but for the year 20017

A. It is the same as thaf document only for the
year 2001.

Q. And were the figures gained in the same‘way?

A. Yes, they were.

Q. And aﬁ'the/énd, the bottom line, your review

of what happened in 2001 as far as a profit or loss

from sales?

05807022
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A. It was a loss of $3,979.82.

MR. MILLER: Okay. I'd make an offer of proof
with Applicant's Number 22, and I will -- ;hat's the
end of my offer of proof.

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: All right.

MR. MILLER: And maybe we should allow the
cross examination. |

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I think the cross

now.

MS. RHOADES: T think'it would be easier for
purposes -of the record. .
CROSS EXAMINATiON
BY MS. RHOADES:
Q. With respect to Applicant's Exhibit Number
22, Mr. Lovejoy, you include expenses in there for
newslefters.
Why did you_include the expense of

newsletters under video and other?

A. Okay. Video and other includes other items
like books and literature. These newsletters we
consider to .be freebee giveaways, free giveaways. That

would be lumped in with this other miscellaneous sales.

Q. But it is not -- it is not something that,

for instance, Three Angels Broadcasting Network does

008’704
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not charge anybody fof their newsletters, correct?
A - Correct.
Q. You have other items in here that are
freebees or giveaways that aré listed in here?
A. Well, let me put it this way. I could have

made another line with zero revenue and just have shown
this as a free, shown this as an expense alsé. It
would have the same result.
Q. Let me ask you this, why is it an expense
when it's a newsletter that they produce?
It doesn't directly relate to their -- to
their videos, CDs or cassette sales.
A. I believe it doés, because it makes people
aware of those.
Q. So that's how you do it, is because they use
it as an advertising.mechanism?
A. Well, it is a newsletter. It's a giveaway.
It also provides information aboﬁt the organizationk
It costs them.money.to do that. They-could charge
people for that newsletter, but they don't.
Q. Now, you also include in there rental
expenses. Why do you include rental income?
Yeah. Are you talking about the properties

that they rent and somehow that's related to and get

0060704
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1 profits off of, that that's somehow related to CDs,
2 | video sales, or airtime sales or satellite sales?
3 A. To me these are four different categorieé.
4 | They each stand on their own.
5 Q. Okay. Now, you have expenses related to, it
6 | says analysis of sales, so rental income 1is sales?
7 Is that what yéu're testifying?
8’ A, No, I'm not,‘buﬁ.
9 Q. Isn't that what your doéument is entitled?
10 A. That's what the document says, yes.
11 Q. Now, with regard to literature, you have
12 $139,459.55 attributed as an éxpense, correct?
13 A. Uh-huh.
14 A Q. To video and others, and,;again, do you have

15 | any records or any documents that would indicate that
16 | that is directly related to that revenue generated item
17 of video, CDs, and cassettes?

18 | A, Yes, because it includes bgok purchases and
19 | books are included in this other. |

20 Q. And how much, did you go back and

21 | subsequently do an analysis with regard to the amounts
22 | of books that were given away and done a cost analysis
23 | with respect to that line item?

24 A. That would be ridiculous.

0060700
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Q. Can I ask you this question?
Did you look at this in the year 2000, these
very issues?
A. I loocked at --
Q. This document, did you do this analysis in
the yéar,ZOOO that it purports to be?

A. No.

MR. MILLER: Objection, asked and answered.

MS. RHOADES: You did not do it in 20007

ADMINISTRATIVE_LAW JUDGE: He answered.

MS. RHOADES: Okay. With respect to 2001, that
particular document, now, you .again éttribute
newslet;ers. '

I would assume that that's the same responses

you gave for 20007

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q. And the same thing with regard to literature?
A. Yes.
QL And that those items would in fact encompass

other information, other offers that are given that are
not revenue generated?

A. I believe they would, yes.

Q. Now, with respect to the 20 percent, you did

not do an analysis whether or not that 20 percent is in

000700
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fact an accurate percentage?
A. No.
Q. And you relied solely on the statement of
Danny Shelton with respect to that percentage?
MR. MILLﬁR: Objection, asked and answered. I
believe that was brought out on direct in fact.
| MS. RHOADES: I‘don't believe so. It was in
the offer of proof.
ADMINISTRATiVE LAW JUDGE: I don't remember it
being only Danny Shelton.
MS. RHOADES: Yeah.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JﬁDGE: Would be/my -- I
don't remember it exactly that so. |
MR. MILLER: That's fine.
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I go ahead and
direct you to answer that.
THE WITNESS: Please repeat that.
(Whereupon the réquested
portion of the reco;d was fead
back by the Reporter.)
THE WITNESS: 1 believe I saidbl relied on the
statements of Danny and, Danny Shelton and Larry Ewing.
MS. RHOADES: And with regard to Larry Ewing,

were you apprised of any information or time studies

057077
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.allocation figure?

that he had performed in order to come'up and verified
the 20 percent figure?

AL | No.

Q. And are you aware of any time studies that

were done by Mr. Shelton to verify the 20 percent

A No.
MS. RHOADES: I have no further gquestions for
this offer of proof. I think Mr. Steinkamp does.
MR. STEINKAMP: I just have a éouple of
questions. |
EXAMINATION
BY MR. STEINKAMP:
.Q. When you talk about your expense for
newsletter ahd literature that's on the second last and
third last lines thefe, where do you get that figure?

How do you calculate the cost of an item

that's been given away?

A. - These figures come directly from our audit
report.
Q. Uh-huh.
Are they -- are you counting these expenses
twice then, because aren't you alsc -- aren't you

attributing some of the expenses that have already been

0607038
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attributed to Ehese'giveaways to’the expenses that
you're breaking down here for these?

It's just a gquestion.

A. No. There is no double expense here. I
guess I'm not following.

Q. Where does the cost for the giveaway items,
from what is that calcuiated?

A. What I'm saying is, the newsletter would be
considered a giveaway item.

Q. Uh-huh.

A.  And it cost $173,000 to produce those items,
and those were given away.

Q. Okavy. Does -- does ény of the cost that goesj

into the production of those giveaways also get
included in your other six categories?
A. No, that's not duplicated elsewhere.

MR. STEINKAMP: Okay. Thank you. I have no

further questions.

004709
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THREE ANGELS BROADCASTING NETWORK, INC.
' ANALYSIS OF SALES
FOR THE YEAR 2000 Ex. SS

Video
Airtime Satellite: and Rental
Sales Sales Other Income - Total

Sales ) 603,842.23 2,665,397.84 146,300.30 31,347.49 3,446,887.86
Expenses
Depreciation on buildings )

(53,390.82 X 20%) - (10,678.16) (10,678.16)
Depreciation' on downlinks :

(465,759.24 X 20%) (93,151.84) (93,151.84)
Depreciation on production equipment

(483,474.54 X 20%) (96,694.91) (96,694.91)
Airtime expense .

(1,851,467.75 X 20%) (370,293.55) E . (370,293.55)
Downlink expense . : ,

(878101.18 X 20%) (175,620.24) : {175,620.24)
Supplies Broadcasting

(398,275.86 X 20%) (79,655.17) (79,655.17)
Satellite purchases (2,995,088.49) (2,995,088.49)
Newsletter : (114,936.03) (114,936.03)
Literature . : . (139,459.55) (139,459.55)
Rental expenses S . (1320549)  (13,29549)

__(22225164) _ (329.69065) _ (108095:28) 1805200 _(641,985.57)
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Sales

Expenses

Depreciation on building

(65,506.74 X 20%)

Depreciation on downlinks

(497,594.59 X 20%)

Filed 07/09/2008

THREE ANGELS BROADCASTING NETWORK, INC.

Depreciation on production equipment

(503,594.59 X 20%)

Airtime expense
(2,139,050.5 X 20%)

‘\VDownlink expense
(841,049.96 X 20%)
Supplies Broadcasting
(209,142.00 X 20%)
Satellite purchases

Wages
(825,160.07 X 20%})

Newsletter
Literature
Rental expenses

Depr allocated
Total depr

1,066,695.92
1,594,085.78
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ANALYSIS OF SALES ~
FOR THE YEAR 2001 Ex. TT
Video
Airtime Satellite and Rental
Sales Sales Other Income Total
857,768.47 618,832.21 251,109.82 35,039.93 ~ 1,762,750.43
(13,101.35) (13,101.35)
(99,518.92) (99,518.92)
(100,718.92) - (100,718.92)
(427,810.10) (427,810.10)
(168,209.99) (168,209.99)
(41,828.40) (41,828.40)
(460,500.32) (460,500.32)
(165,032.01) (165,032.01)
(173,655.01) (173,655.01)
(105,779.46) . (105,779.46)
(10,575.77) (10,575.77)
{158,451.22) 158,331.89 {28,324.65) 24,464.16 _(3,979.82)
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Ex. UU

[ The pages used as Exhibit UU for the motion to compel filed in
the Southern District of Illinoiswere aready filed in this case as
part of Docket No. 63-28.

To conserve resources they are not duplicated here.]


Bob Pickle
Ex. UU
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Ex. VV

[Exhibit VV for the motion to compel filed in the Southern
District of Illinois was already filed in this case as page 35 of
Docket No. 49-2.

To conserve resourcesit is not duplicated here.]
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Ex. WW

[Exhibit WW for the motion to compel filed in the Southern
District of lllinois was already filed in this case as pages 3637
of Docket No. 49-2.

To conserve resourcesit is not duplicated here.]
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Sign Up!
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Site Map
Tommy Shelton
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ASI
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Ethical
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Book Deals
Form 990's, etc.
Real Estate
$129,000 Profit
Improper 990
Perjury?

Cheating the IRS?
Jet Costs

Send Your Tithe
Selling K36FJ
Selling K58DL
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Untruths

Alleged lllegal
Activities
Mene, Mene,
Tekel, Parsin

Danny's Apologists
Leonard Westphal
3ABN Board
Litigation, etc.
Letters of Support
Letters of Criticism
News Releases
Sign Up!

Contact Us
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Ex. XX

ANEA e POV ET O ETRET oK ETTEN ELV 0T H
S5 VER eI S EX0 LRGSO IREPToacly

A Save3ABN Exclusive

How to Turn $6,139 into $135,000 in Just 7
Days???

7 Simple Steps to Easy Money???

< Prev. Next >
This topic concernsred estate transactions from the year 1998, transactions regarding a piece of
property identified as"Lot 6" in the legd description, a piece of property that at one time was the
Shelton home. Scans of the actua documents in question appear at the bottom of this web page.

Step 1: Non-Profit Buys "Lot 6"

A number of things transpired prior to the start of those dlegedly highly profitable 7 days of
September 25 through October 2, 1998. Asthe story goes, philanthropist May Chung either put up
the money for 3ABN to buy "Lot 6," as suggested by one of the documents below, or bought "L ot
6" and deeded it to SABN.

Step 2: Non-Profit Grants Life Estate

The next step to an dleged $129,000 profit in 7 days was for 3ABN president Danny Shelton, his
then wife and 3ABN corporation secretary Linda Shelton, and philanthropist May Chung to receive
alifeestatein "Lot 6," dlowing them to use this SABN property as long asthey lived.

98-1104

CORPORATE RESOLUTION

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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Fiscalini Fired

Added 1/21/2008
Right to Know

Added 11/30/2007
IRS Criminal
Investigation

Added 11/9/2007
Dwight Hall
Selling K58DL
10/2007 Interview

Must Read:
Mom in Pain #1
Mene, Mene,
Tekel, Parsin
The Actual Lawsuit
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Thisisto certify that Linda S. Shelton is the duly qudified and eected
Secretary, and Water C. Thompson is the duly qudified and dected Chairman
of the Board of Directors of THREE ANGEL S BROADCASTING
NETWORK, INC., acorporation, of the City of West Frankfort, County of
Franklin and State of Illinois, and that at aregular meeting of the Board of
Directors, held on September 15, 1996, the following action was taken and
recorded in the minutes of said corporation, of which action, thisis atrue copy,
to-wit:

15) It was voted to convey alife estate to Danny L. Shelton,
Linda S. Shdton and May Chung, or the survivors and/or survivor
of them, on the property located at Route 3, Box 10, in
Thompsonville, as provided in the origind gift that provided for the
purchase of the property, and to authorize the officers to Sgn the
deed for conveyance purposes. Said property islegally described
asfollows

Lot Six (6) in Surveyor's Plat of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4)
of Section Sixteen (16), Township Seven (7) South, Range Four
(4) East of the Third Principa Meridian, except the cod, ail, gas
and other minerds underlying the same, Stuated in Franklin
County, Illinois,

Therecords of THREE ANGELS BROADCASTING NETWORK, INC.
disclose that Danny L. Shelton isthe President, and Linda S. Shelton isthe
Secretary, and Walter C. Thompson is Chairman of the Board of Directors.

THREE ANGELS BROADCASTING
NETWORK, INC.

Dated: February 18, 1998.By: [Signed]
Walter C. Thompson
Board Chairman

Dated: February 16, 1998.By: [Signed]
LindaS. Shelton
Corporation Secretary/p>

2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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Page -1- CORPORATION RESOLUTION

Page 3 of 3

If May Chung redly was the one who put up the money to buy "Lot 6," why were the Sheltons given
alifeegtatein "Lot 6" to0?

And what exactly doesit mean for the officers to be authorized "to sign the deed for conveyance
purposes’ in connection with avote "to convey alife estate to Danny L. Shelton”? When someoneis
granted a life estate by an organization, there is no need to sign a deed, as we point out below.

Step 3: Non-Profit Deeds "Lot 6"

Now iswhere things redly sart getting a bit srange: In February 1998, "L ot 6" istitled in Danny,
Linda, and May's names because of ther life estate, amost a year and a hdf after they were
alegedly given that life estate by the 3ABN Board. If the 3ABN Board redlly voted in September
1996 to authorize the officersto "convey" the property to Danny by signing adeed, why did they
wait ayear and ahdf to doit?

We have consulted a number of red estate and trust services experts, and each tells us that when
you receive a life estate, you never have the property titled in your name. Was "L ot 6" deeded to
Danny Shdlton in February just so that he could sdll the property at a subgtantia profit in October?

(Life Edae only)

WARRANTY DEED - JOINT TENANCY

THE GRANTORS, THREE ANGELS BROADCASTING
NETWORK, INC., a corporation, of 3391

Charley Good Road, West Frankfort,

County of Franklin and State of 1llinois

for and in congderation of Ten Dollars ($10) O.V.C. Dallar in hand paid,
Conveys and warrantsto DANNY L. SHELTON, LINDA S. SHELTON,

http://www.save-3abn.com/danny-shelton-real -estate-shenanigans-1.htm 2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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and MAY CHUNG, not as tenancy in common but in JOINT TENANCY, the
following described red estate:

A life estate only for thelifetime of DANNY L. SHELTON and
LINDA S. SHELTON, hushand and wife, and MAY CHUNG,
or the survivorg/survivor of them, in the following property:

Lot Sx (6) in Surveyor's Plat of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4)
of Section Sixteen (16), Township Seven (7) South, Range Four
(4) East of the Third Principa Meridian, except the cod, ail, gas
and other minerds underlying the same, stuated in Franklin
County, Illinois,

Stuated in the County of Franklin, in the State of Illinois, hereby releasing and
waiving al rights and under and by virtue of the Homestead Exemption Laws of
this State.

Dated February _16 , 1998.

THREE ANGELS BROADCASTING
NETWORK, INC.

Attested By: By: [Sgned]
Danny L. Shelton, President
[Signed]
Walter C. Thompson By: [Signed]
Board Chairman, 3ABN Linda S. Shelton, Secretary

DEED PREPARED BY: Herdd Follett, Attorney
P.O. Box 3092
Portland, Oregon 97208

Page -1- WARRANTY DEED - JOINT TENANCY
(See copy of Corporate Resolution attached hereto)

PAGE_1 OF_3

Step 4: Philanthropist Surrenders Life Estate

http://www.save-3abn.com/danny-shelton-real -estate-shenanigans-1.htm 2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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At the time of Danny's dlegedly super-profitable sale on October 2, 1998, he would have had to
slit his profits with May Chung, unless he could get her off thetitle of "Lot 6" before that point. And
thus on August 24, 1998, just 6 months after her name got on thetitle, May Chung's name is off

again.

Kind of odd, in't it, that May Chung would have been given alife etate in a property in lllinois, and
then deeded that property, if al the while she remained aresident of San Bernardino, Cdifornia, as
the deed below suggests? And why put her name on thetitle of "Lot 6" a dl if she was only going to
be on for sx months?

WARRANTY DEED

THE GRANTOR, MAY CHUNG
of 155 Manchester Lane
San Bernardino, CA 92408

for and in consderation of Ten Dollars ($10.00) O.V.C. Dollar in hand paid,
Grantor conveys and warrantsto THREE ANGEL S BROADCASTING
NETWORK, INC., a Corporation, dl of Grantor's interest in the following
described redl estate:

Grantor's life estate for her lifetime, and any survivorship rights she
may have related to the interest of Danny L. Shelton and Linda S.
Shdton, or the survivor of them, in the following property:

Lot Six (6) in Surveyor's Plat of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4)
of Section Sixteen (16), Township Seven (7) South, Range Four
(4) East of the Third Principal Meridian, except the cod, ail, gas
and other mineras underlying the same, situated in the County of
Franklin, and State of 1llinais,

hereby further rdeasing and waiving dl rightsin and under by virtue of the
Homestead Exemption Laws of this State.

Dated August 24, 1998.

[Signed]
May Chung

http://www.save-3abn.com/danny-shelton-real -estate-shenanigans-1.htm 2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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Attested By:

[Signed, Herald Follett]

Approved and consented to by:

[Signed]
Danny L. Shelton, President

[Signed]
Linda S. Shelton, Secretary

Step 5: Non-Profit Surrenders Interest for $6,139

It isthistransaction that raises alot of questions. What it appears from the deed is that the Sheltons
in essence bought "L ot 6" in September 1998 for amere $6,139, just one week before they sold it
to Elora Ford for $135,000. Now the fact that $6,139 is below fair market vaue raises some
serious tax questions.

e Wasthetota consideration given by the Sheltonsto 3ABN for "Lot 6" redly only $6,139?
Did thetota consideration given for "Lot 6," even if more than $6,139, fal below fair market
vaue?

If 50, doesthis red edtate transaction congtitute " private inurement"?

If it does, will the IRS revoke 3ABN's tax exempt status, or have al applicable statutes of
limitations run out?

If SABN's tax exempt status is revoked, will the IRS assess some of 3ABN's donors for
back taxes?

In case you haven't caught on, the IRS does not alow non-profit organizations to give avay
property at prices below market vaue for the benefit of private citizens. Doing S0 can jeopardize
that organization's tax exempt status. And the loss of tax exempt status can affect donors
retroactively, particularly if donations were given in bad faith.

Whilethe IRS is highly unlikdly to go after small donors, some of 3ABN's larger donors will
undoubtedly breathe alot easier if the IRS decides that there are no tax implications to the deed
below. And since we are talking about something that happened in 1998, the typicd statute of
limitations for such things has most likely run out.

http://www.save-3abn.com/danny-shelton-real -estate-shenanigans-1.htm 2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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WARRANTY DEED

THE GRANTOR, Three Angels Broadcasting Networks, Inc.
3391 Charley Good Road
West Frankfort, 1llinois 62896-0220,

for and in congderation of Six thousand one hundred thirty nine and no/100
($6,139.00) Dallars, O.V.C. Dallar in hand paid, Grantor conveys and
warrantsto Danny L. Shelton and Linda S. Shelton, husband and wife, dl of
Grantor'sinterest in the following described red edtate:

Lot Six (6) in Surveyor's Plat of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4)
of Section Sixteen (16), Township Seven (7) South, Range Four
(4) East of the Third Principa Meridian, except the cod, ail, gas
and other mineras underlying the same, stuated in the County of
Franklin, and State of 1llinais,

(Note: This deed is given for the purpose of the Grantor
conveying its remainder interest in said property to the Grantees
herein, Danny L. Shelton and Linda S. Shelton, who at the date of
thistransfer have alife estate in said property.)

hereby further rdleasing and waiving dl rightsin and under by virtue of the
Homestead Exemption Laws of this State.

Dated _9/25 ,1998.

Three Angels Broadcasting Network,
Inc.
By: [Sgned]
Danny L. Shelton, Presdent
By: [Signed]
Linda S. Shelton, Secretary
Attested By:
[Signed]

http://www.save-3abn.com/danny-shelton-real -estate-shenanigans-1.htm 2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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Wadter C. Thompson
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Step 6: The Sheltons Sell Property for $135,000

Firdt, hereisthe deed that governed the sae of the property, a deed prepared by D. Michad Riva,
the same attorney that sent those nasty cease and desit | etters to Pastor Glenn Dryden and to the
Church Board of the Community Church of God in Dunn Loring, Virginia

WARRANTY DEED

ILLINOIS STATUTORY

MAIL TO:

ELORA L. FORD, Trustee
2804 NEW LAKE ROAD
WEST FRANKFORT IL
62896

NAME & ADDRESS OF
TAXPAYERS

ELORA L. FORD, Trustee
2804 NEW LAKE ROAD
WEST FRANKFORT 62896

THE GRANTORS, DANNY L. SHELTON and LINDA S. SHELTON,
Husband and Wife each in their own right and as spouse of the other, of the
City of Thompsonville, County of Franklin, State of Illinois, for and in
congderaion of thesum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00), AND OTHER
GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, in hand paid, the receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, CONVEY and WARRANT TO: ELORA
L. FORD, as Trustee of THE FORD FAMILY TRUST established by
the provisonsof THE FORD REVOCABLE TRUST Agreement dated
September 23, 1992, of West Frankfort, Franklin County, Illinois, dl interest
in the following described Redl Edtate Stuated in the County of Franklin, State
of lllinois, to-wit:

http://www.save-3abn.com/danny-shelton-real -estate-shenanigans-1.htm 2/18/2008 8:40 PM
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LOT SIX (6) IN SURVEYOR'S PLAT OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
(NE 2/4) OF SECTION 16 TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH RANGE 4 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN EXCEPT THE COAL OIL, GAS
AND OTHER MINERALS UNDERLYING THE SAME, SSTUATED IN
FRANKLIN COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

hereby releasing and waiving dl rights under and by virtue of the Homestead
Exemption Laws of the State of Illinais.

D. MICHAEL RIVA, ASPREPARER OF THISDEED, HASMADE NO INVESTIGATION
CONCERNING ANY POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS OF ANY ENVIRONMENTAL LAWSOR
REGULATIONSINCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE ILLINOISRESPONS BLE
TRANSFER ACT; AND THE PARTIES OF THISDEED, BY VIRTUE OF THEIR
EXECUTION, DELIVERY AND/OR ACCEPTANCE, ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE
READ THE FOREGOING AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT D. MICHAEL RIVA, HASNOT
BEEN ASKED TO REPRESENT AND/OR ADVISE THEM IN ANY WAY CONCERNING
SUCH LAWSAND REGULATIONS, AND FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT SHOULD
THISREAL ESTATE BE GOVERNED BY, OR SUBJECT TO, SUCH LAWSAND
REGULATIONS, THAT SUCH COULD YIELD VERY SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGES AND
PENALTIESTO THE PARTIES

Permanent Index Number:
Property Address: 2804 New Lake Road, West Frankfort 1L 62896
STATE OF ILLINDIS =

o
g“‘{f\h | REALESTATE TRARS:ER 10K =

DATED October 2 , 1998. {{ o4 T BT
£ =L g o=
Fhlﬂau‘::.l? !-IEHFI'I%FH;_. ey r!'._
[Signed] (SEAL) [Signed] (SEAL)
Danny L. Shelton Linda S. Shelton

See the Red Edtate Transfer Tax stamp above with the amount $202.50 in it? That consists of
0.15% of the total consideration of $135,000 the Sheltons paid, 0.10% which goes to the State of
[llinois and 0.05% which goes to Franklin County:

Document Fees .
‘Type‘ Description Calc Method|Fee Amount
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001 |STATEOFILLINOIS Net $135.00
002 |COUNTY FEE Net $67.50
003 |AUTOMATION FEE Document $3.00
004 |RECORDING FEE 1-4 PGS| 1-4 Pages $12.00
Total Fee $217.50
Consideration

Full Actua Consideration $135,000.00

Personal Property $.00

Net Consideration $135,000.00

Other Real Property $.00

Mortgage Property $.00

Net Taxable Consideration $135,000.00

Other Comments and Questions

1998 was dlegedly avery profitable year for Danny Shelton, not just because of "L ot 6." Below you
will find a June 1998 red edtate transaction in which Elora Ford gave Danny a gift of the 18 acres
upon which his present house Sits. No red estate transfer taxes were paid due to what looks like
paragraph "€" of "Section 35 ILCS 200/31-45," a paragraph which states that no transfer taxes
have to be paid if the total congderation given is less than $100.

Speaking of taxes, it isinteresting that the February 1998 deed claimed that the board action
granting Danny alife etatein "Lot 6" was taken in September 1996. Was Danny trying to avoid
taxes on short-term capital gains by holding the property for more than two years? But then, since
the property gpparently did not actualy become his until September 25, 1998, and he sold it on
October 2 just one week later, wouldn't there be no way to say that he owned "L ot 6" for two
years?

e Did Danny Shelton report this profit on his 1998 tax return?

e |f 50, did hereport it as a short-term or as along-term capitd gain?

e Did 3ABN report their "gift" of "Lot 6" to Danny on his W-2?

e Did 3ABN dso report it on their 1998 Form 990 as part of their compensation to Danny?
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Ex.YY

Subject: Board members, new board members, Rule 26(a)(1) materials
From: Bob

Date: Fri, 30 Nov 2007 11:43:35 -0600

To: Jarie Hayes

CC: "G. Arthur Joy", Gerdd Duffy, William

Christopher Penwell, "Krigtin L. Kingsbury",

John Pucci, Lizette Richards

Ms. Hayes:
Your reply of November 28, 2007, comes at a bit of surprise.

First of all, you state that "you will not provide me with the names and proposed dates and locations
of the Board Members you wish to depose.” And yet | aready made it clear that | wanted to depose
all the board members in southern Illinois during the week of the January board meeting. And that is
why | need to know the date of the January board mesting.

Regarding my query as to which board members you felt were too new to know anything, you
neglected to reply. | will smply remind you that the Plaintiffs initial disclosures listed 12 board
members as witnesses, including the name of the new board member Larry Romréll. It is clear
that your clients have no problem caling new board members to testify.

And certainly new board members Stan Smith and Garwin McNeilus are not less knowledgeable than
Mr. Romrell. Mr. Smith is listed as a board member on 3ABN's Form 990 for 1998, the same year
Danny Shelton bought a house from 3ABN for about $6,100 and sold it a week later for $135,000.
And Mr. McNeilus is one who purportedly was involved in the surveillance of Linda Shelton in 2004.

Regarding the Plaintiffs refusa to authorize the inspection or production of Rule 26(a)(1) materials,
despite no motions being filed seeking protective orders for particular documents, and your
unwillingness to further "discuss any details concerning copying of materials,” | suppose the next step
isto bring this matter to the attention of the court.

Lastly, perhaps you did not understand my find paragraph. (206) 203-3751 was my fax number long
before Mr. Joy or | became aware of the scandals at 3ABN, and he uses my fax number at my
permission, not vice versa.

Bob Pickle

P.S. It isapuzzle to me why the defendants have not received any "written demand for settlement”

from the plaintiffs, even though the plaintiffs Rule 26(f) Conference report said they would make
such a written demand by August 31, 2007. Did | miss something?
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